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Stacia Lay

From: Stacia Lay

Sent:  Friday, August 27, 2010 4:33 PM

To: 'Heather Morado'

Cc: Katherine Hendricks

Subject: Soaring Helmet Corp. v. Nanal, Inc., Deposition Scheduling
Heather,

Regarding your request for dates that Albert Bootesaz would be available for deposition, I am
awaiting final confirmation for the specific dates but can tell you that the possibilities including two
days at the end of next week and three days the week of September 13th.

With regard to scheduling depositions of Plaintiff's witnesses, Plaintiff has identified four individuals
that we would like to depose: Lou Xu; Jeanne DeMund; Wayne Layman; and Claudia Mallard. All
of these individuals appear to be identified as Plaintiff's employees/agents, therefore, please let us
know dates each of these witnesses would be available for deposition, as well as their locations.

Plaintiff also identified Joy Loga in response to Interrgatory No. 2. Because she is identified as
Plaintiff's sales representative, I assume that atrrangements for her deposition should also be made
through your office. Therefore, please let us know her availability for deposition as well as where
she is located.

Since it appears at least several of the witnesses may be located out of state, we would like to take
those out-of-state depositions by telephone pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 30(b)(4). Please let us know
if you will stipulate that such out-of-state depositions may be taken by telephone.

Best regards,

Stacia N. Lay

Associate Attorney
Hendricks & Lewis PLL.C
Tel: (206) 624-1933

Fax: (206) 583-2716

Email: sl@hllaw.com

Web: http://www.hllaw.com

[I4TIENDRICRS & LEWIS
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United States Treasury Regulations require us to disclose the following: Any tax advice included in this document
and its attachments was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code.

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please destroy all copies of this message and any attachments without reading or disclosing their contents.

Thank you.
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